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When Leslie Eugene Cuffe was born on December 16, 1897, in 
York, Ontario, Canada, his father, Thomas, was 29 and his mother, 
Edith, was 29. 

He was extremely charismatic. In 1918 he taught at Toronto Tech, 
teaching Film Projection to returning WWI vets, who could then be 
employed in movie theaters. Later Les began working for the Famous 
Players Lasky aka Paramount Film Exchange in New York City. 

The Film Exchanges were where Paramount kept all the film for the 
theaters. Think of it as a kind of lending library for reels of film. Each 
Exchange employed inspectors, who inspected the incoming-returned 
reels of film.These inspectors were looking for damage and inspecting 
the splices--done on the fly--by theater projectionists during a 
screening.

He was later brought to California by an insurance underwriter, 
presumably the company who insured the Lasky film vaults. 
Since the old silent movies were filmed on highly flammable nitrate, it 
makes perfect sense that an insurance underwriter might want to add 
a specialist to their staff.

At some point, he joined Cecil DeMille‘s studio, and according to a 
newspaper article at the time, he was in charge of building DeMille’s 
film vaults. Later, he <span style="color: var(--ui-text-color);">worked 
for various directors on location maintaining their camera equipment. 
He worked in the film industry his entire career.</span>

He married Ida Palmer on November 13, 1928, in Los Angeles, 
California. Ida's family had emigrated to the US from Russia, changing 
their family name from Pomerantz to Palmer.

Les died of a heart attack on his ranch in on August 27, 1949, in Lone 
Pine, California, at the age of 51. Leslie had purchased the ranch from 
fim director Clarence Badger. Located in the Alabama Hills east of Los 
Angeles, the ranch had been used as the location for movies such as 
Gunga Din and a number of Westerns.

His widow, Ida, ran the Cuffe Guest Ranch for years. When she sold the 
ranch, they found an unknown copy of DeMille's Ten Commandments 
in a cellar on the ranch. Ida donated Les' photo albums to the Museum 
of Western Film, also located in Lone Pine. Many of the photos below 
are courtesy of the museum and have been digitized by the State of 
California due to their importance to the history of silent film.
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Edit


No known chil-
dren

Leslie Eugene Cuffe

Ida Palmer ( Pomerantz) stage name:
Irene Cuffe

Thomas Eugene
Cuffe

Edith "Annie"
Youll

16 DEC
1897 EditBirth

Leslie Eugene Cuffe was born on December 16, 1897, in York, Ontario, Canada, to Edith
"Annie" Youll, age 29, and Thomas Eugene Cuffe, age 29.

Leslie's middle name was a nod to both his father, Thomas Eugene Cuffe and also his maternal
grandfather Eugene Augustus Cuffe. The name Leslie appears to have no clear family connections, and
the family called him Les.

16 Dec 1897 • York, Ontario, Canada

What was Toronto, Ontario, Canada like when Leslie Eugene was
born?

Ask AncestryAI
Beta What was Toronto, Ontario, Canada like when Leslie Eugene was born?

BETA 

AUG
1895 ViewDoris Cuffe on the RMS Vancouver

Doris, age 5, emigrates to Toronto, Canada with her father Thomas Eugene Cuffe, her mother, Edith
"Annie" Youll, and her infant brother, Fred. They travel Saloon Class ( First Class).

August 1895

16 DEC
1897 ViewLeslie Cuffe Birth Certificate

Father Thomas Eugene Cuffe is a "commercial traveller" and the family lives at 41 Stonewood Avenue in
the City of Toronto.

16 December 1897

1897 ViewFrederick William Cuffe growing up in Toronto

Growing up in Toronto. He will soon be joined by younger brothers Leslie and Edward. Doris is already
on hand to care for her baby brother.

1897

11 JAN
1898 EditLeslie Eugene Cuffe was baptized 11 January 1898

Record in the bottom right (001108) for Leslie Eugene Cuffe born on 16 December 1897. He was
baptized 11 January 1898. His father Thomas Eugene Cuffe is a commercial Traveller. His mother is Edith
Annie Youll. The family lives at 41 Stonewood Ave .

11 Jan 1898 • 41 Stonewood Ave Toronto

1898
AGE 1 ViewLeslie Eugene Cuffe

Leslie is the third child of Thomas Eugene Cuffe and Edith "Annie" Youll Cuffe. Doris Edith Cuffe is his
older sister, Frederick William Cuffe, his big brother were born in England. Edward Youll Cuffe is his baby
brother. Berkley Julius will die at 4 months old, Gordon, born after Leslie will die at two weeks old and
Thomas Eugene Cuffe will die just shy of his 1st birthday.

1898

3 MAR
1899
AGE 1

Birth of brother

His brother Berkley Julius was born on March 3, 1899, in Toronto, Ontario, Canada,
when Leslie Eugene was 1 year old.

3 March 1899 • 1540 King W Street Toronto, Ontario, Canada

Berkley Julius Cuffe
1899–1899

9 AUG
1899
AGE 1

Death of brother

His brother Berkley Julius died on August 9, 1899, in Toronto, Ontario, Canada, when
Leslie Eugene was 1 year old.

9 August 1899 • 1540 King W Street Toronto, Ontario, Canada

Berkley Julius Cuffe
1899–1899

1899
AGE 2 ViewLeslie Cuffe

1899

19 APR
1900
AGE 2

Birth of brother

His brother Harold Gordon was born on April 19, 1900, when Leslie Eugene was 2 years
old.

19 Apr 1900 • Toronto

Harold Gordon Cuffe
1900–1900

27 AUG
1900
AGE 2

Death of brother

His brother Harold Gordon died on August 27, 1900, in Toronto, Ontario, Canada, when
Leslie Eugene was 2 years old.

27 Aug 1900 • Toronto, Ontario, Canada

Harold Gordon Cuffe
1900–1900

1900
AGE 3 ViewLeslie Eugene Cuffe 1900

1900

31 MAR
1901
AGE 3

Edit1901 Census

Thomas Cuffe and his wife, Annie and their children Doris, Fred and Leslie live on King Street. Mr Cuffe's
occupation is listed as a "clock maker." This is a complete fabrication, but is a family joke, as in "I am the
one that makes things tick."

31 Mar 1901 • 1540 King Street West Toronto

1901
AGE 4 View1540 King Street West, Toronto

In 1901, the Cuffes purchased their home on King Street West. The tram into downtown will later be built
on King Street providing easy access to the Harbourfront ( to the east) with its warehouse district with
its Custom House, bonded storage and docks. All necessary services for a manufacturer's agent
representing products from Britain.

1901

31 MAY
1902
AGE 4

EditHis grandparents and aunt come to visit

Mary Ann, Eugene and her daughter, Helen ( traveling on her birth name of Ellen) return from seeing
their son Thomas and his family in Toronto. Soon after Eugene's return Harry and Frederick will also
emigrate to Canada.

31 May 1902 • Liverpool

14 JUN
1903
AGE 5

Birth of brother

His brother Edward Youll was born on June 14, 1903, in Toronto, Ontario, Canada, when
Leslie Eugene was 5 years old.

14 Jun 1903 • 1540 King W Street Toronto, Ontario, Canada

Edward Youll Cuffe
1903–1978

1903
AGE 6 ViewAnnie Youll Cuffe and Edward Youll Cuffe 1903

Edward Youll Cuffe was born in June 1903. He is the youngest of Thomas and Annie's four children.
Doris, Frederick, Leslie and Edward.

1903

1904
AGE 7 ViewThe Cuffe Family

Doris Cuffe, Leslie Cuffe, Fred Cuffe, Baby Edward Cuffe, Annie Cuffe 1904

1904-1905

26 APR
1905
AGE 7

Birth of brother

His brother Eugene Thomas was born on April 26, 1905, in Toronto, Ontario, Canada,
when Leslie Eugene was 7 years old.

26 April 1905 • 1540 King W Street Toronto, Ontario, Canada

Eugene Thomas Cuffe
1905–1906

15 APR
1906
AGE 8

EditLittle Eugene dies 11 days before his 1st birthday

Annie and Thomas lose a 3rd son to sudden illness. Little Eugene Thomas Cuffe died on April 15, 1906.
The doctor's report concluded it was bronchitis, untreatable without antibiotics which did not come on
the scene until WW2.

15 Apr 1906 • 1540 King Street West Toronto South, Ontario

15 APR
1906
AGE 8

Death of brother

His brother Eugene Thomas died on April 15, 1906, in York, Ontario, Canada, when
Leslie Eugene was 8 years old.

15 Apr 1906 • York Ontario Canada

Eugene Thomas Cuffe
1905–1906

1906
AGE 9 ViewDoris Edith Cuffe

The Youll women loved their hats. Family lore suggests that Marie Victoire Edmée Youll ( nee Dore),
Edith Annie's grandmother, made fine women's hats in France in 1840. Great grandmother Marie was
from Luxenbourg, Belgium and married William Andrew ( Andre) Youll in 1831. Their son, Jules William
Youll, was born in 1838.

1906

1907
AGE 10 ViewEd and Les Cuffe in the back yard of 1540 King Street, West

Thomas and Fred build trains for Les and Edward. All the Cuffe men had mechanical minds. Fred will go
on to earn a Bachelor's Degree in Mechanical Engineering from Cornell. Edward is on the left and Leslie
in the middle.

1907

DEC
1910
AGE 13

ViewEdward (left) on Cuffe's Backyard Railway

Leslie's two Photo Albums can be seen at the Museum of Western Film History in Lone Pine, California
and has been preserved by the State of California in their Internet Archive.
https://californiarevealed.org/islandora/object/cavpp%3A39664#page/1/mode/1up/search/Cuffe%20R
anch%20Photograph%20Album%201

December 1910

1910
AGE 13 ViewDau's Blue Book 1910-1920

The National Library of Canada has only uploaded the Social Register back as far as 1910. However,
from 1910 -1920+, the Cuffes are listed. By 1920, Leslie's name has replaced that of Fred and Doris who
have moved to the United States, and visiting days are no longer listed. Leslie moves to Hollywood in
1919, and Edward follows in 1920. Thomas dies in January 1929 and Annie moves to Hollywood.

1910

Leslie Eugene Cuffe
1897–1949
granduncle   
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1911
AGE 14 Edit1911 Census

Thos E Cuffe, Age 43, Edith A Cuffe, Age 42, Doris E Cuffe, Age, 20, Frederick W Cuffe, Age, 17, Leslie E
Cuffe, Age, 13, Edward Y Cuffe, Age, 8. Thomas is a "Commissioned Agent."

1911 • 1540 King Street West Toronto South, Ontario

1911
AGE 14 ViewThomas Cuffe Answers the 1911 Census

Thomas is born in Ireland. Doris and Fred were born in England, Les and Ed in Canada but their "tribe" is
Irish. Annie, however, is English. The family is Anglican. He is a " commissioned agent working on own
account" ( a manufacturer's rep on straight commission). Fred, age 11, is a student. Doris, age 20, and
Leslie, age 13, Edward, 8, are listed as "none." Thomas is 43 and Annie is 42.

1911

1912
AGE 15 ViewThe Cuffe Family at Ocean City

Edith Annie ( nee Youll) and Thomas Cuffe, with their sons Leslie and Edward. Thomas is wearing a
union suit with knee pants, while Edith Annie is wearing a yoke- styled neckline suitable for a mature
woman. For swimming she would take off the matching over-skirt.

1912-1914

1912
AGE 15 ViewEdith "Annie" Youll Cuffe

1912

JUN
1913

AGE 15
ViewThe Cuffes build a 2" Gauge Train

The Cuffes, Thomas and his sons Fred, Leslie and Edward build a train in the back yard. It hauls freight
out of their back shed. From Leslie's scrapbook which has been preserved by the State of California in
their digital library. Courtesy of The Museum of Western Film History Lone Pine, California.

June 1913

1913
AGE 16 ViewQueen Victoria School in Parkland

Fred, Leslie and Edward all graduated from the Queen Victorian School. Doris who was 14 when Ed was
born, most likely did not. At the turn of the century, daughters from well-bred families were tutored at
home, learning piano and deportment. Doris' love for the piano lasted all of her life.

1913

1913
AGE 16 ViewThomas E Cuffe & Company

This photo from 1912 is taken standing in the intersection of King West and York, with the tram on King
Street in the distance. The Thos E Cuffe & Company office was on York, just to the right and outside the
frame of this photo. It was a half block from the Toronto Club at Wellington and York. The entrance to the
Prince George Hotel faces King. Courtesy of City of Toronto Archives

1913

1913
AGE 16 ViewThomas E Cuffe & Company, Manufacturer's Agents

According to the 1914 City Directory, Fred W Cuffe is a draftsman with Canadian Kodak. Fred will be
leaving for Cornell in 1915. The Cuffe family live at 1540 King West and the TE & Company ( Thos E Cuffe)
has his offices at Room 43 at 77 York, an easy tram ride down King West from their home. Thomas has
added another sales rep to help cover the territory, John Adam.

1913-1919

1913
AGE 16 ViewThe Society Blue Book of Toronto " A Social Directory"

A directory of the elite families of Toronto with much additional information regarding families, club
memberships, summer residences, maiden names, receiving days and other items of social interest.

1913

1913
AGE 16 ViewThe Society Blue Book of Toronto " A Social Directory"

Thomas Eugene Cuffe and his wife Annie Youll Cuffe and his daughter, Doris Cuffe and son Fred Cuffe
are listed in the Social Register for 1913. They receive guests on the 1st Thursday of each month.

1913

1913
AGE 16 View1540 King Street W Toronto

The Cuffe family home after they emigrated to Canada. Thomas and his wife, Edith Annie Youll, known
as "Annie," along with their children Doris, Fred, Leslie and Edward called this home from 1901 to 1923.
The Cuffes will remain friends with their neighbors, the Buckleys at 1528, Galbraiths at 1530, Gravelys at
1542 and Jacksons for decades.

1913

1914
AGE 17 ViewEdith Annie in 1914

1914

1914
AGE 17 ViewDoris Edith Cuffe

Doris is 18 years old. The picture hat, which became popular end of the 18th century, was inspired by
hats seen on portraits of by Thomas Gainsborough in the late 1780's. Later the drawings of Charles
Gibson, whose subjects became known as "Gibson Girls," and the Gaiety Girls of the London Theater
brought the picture hat back in vogue.

1914

1916
AGE 19 ViewLeslie Cuffe 1916

1916

1917
AGE 20 ViewLeslie E. Cuffe

1917

1917
AGE 20 ViewLeslie Cuffe 1917

Les is the showman of the family. He acts in shows at Toronto Tech and oozes with charisma. He is
idolized by his younger brother, Edward.

1917

JAN
1918

AGE 20
ViewThe Spanish Flu of 1918

The pandemic will kill 675,000 Americans, 50 million world wide. In Canada, it would kill approximately
55,000 people, most of whom were young adults between the ages of 20 and 40. These deaths
compounded the impact of the more than 60,000 Canadians killed in service during the First World War
(1914-18).

January 1918

FEB
1918

AGE 20
ViewThe Spanish Flu Changes with Film Industry

The Spanish flu of 1918 helped spur the creation of the Hollywood studio systems such as Paramount
Pictures. With 80-90% of the theaters in North America closed, Adolph Zukor took the opportunity to
buy up struggling mom and pop theaters for pennies on the dollar. It allowed Paramount to dominate
the industry from the top down for decades and changed the way movies were made.

February 1918

3 MAR
1918

AGE 20
ViewLeslie March 1918

In the early days of cinema, the technical craft of filmmaking was self-taught. A film making class at
Toronto Tech would have been revolutionary in its day. In the 1920s Hollywood studio system, someone
wanting to learn the art of film-making started at the bottom and apprenticed under a more
experienced engineer to learn the trade.

3 March 1918

7 MAR
1918

AGE 20
ViewLeslie Eugene Cuffe

Les is teaching film at Toronto Tech.

7 March 1918

MAR
1918

AGE 20
ViewThe Spanish Flu came in three waves

The first outbreak of flu-like illnesses was detected in the U.S. in March, with more than 100 cases
reported at Camp Funston in Fort Riley, Kansas. During 1918, the U.S. was engaged in WWI. Hundreds
and thousands of U.S. soldiers traveled across the Atlantic to deploy for war. The mass troop movement
contributed to the global spread of flu. More people died during the 1918 pandemic than the total
number of military and civilian deaths that resulted from World War I.

March 1918

JUN
1918

AGE 20
ViewLeslie's Classroom at Toronto Tech

Leslie teaches film projection to returning WWI vets at Toronto Tech.
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June 1918

JUL
1918

AGE 20
ViewLeslie E Cuffe Teaching at Toronto Tech 1918

While film theory was taught as early as the 1890s, schools such as the Moscow Film School, did not
start until 1919 and the end of WWI. Those wanting to learn the art of cinema were mostly self-taught
engineers or photographers who learned by experimenting. In the 1920s, the Hollywood studio system,
allowed one to apprentice under a more experienced person to learn the trade.

July 1918

AUG
1918

AGE 20
ViewToronto Tech Classroom Projection Equipment in 1918

Projection equipment from 1918

August 1918

OCT
1918

AGE 20
ViewSpanish Flu Second Wave

In 1918, many health professionals served in the U. S. military during WWI, resulting in shortages of
medical personnel around the U.S. The economy suffered as businesses and factories were forced to
close due to sickness amongst workers. There were 3 different waves of illness during the pandemic,
starting in March 1918 and subsiding by summer of 1919. The pandemic peaked in the U.S. during the
second wave, in the fall of 1918. This highly fatal second wave was responsible for most of the U.S.
deaths attributed to the pandemic.

Oct 1918

1918
AGE 21 ViewLeslie Cuffe Teaches Film at Toronto Tech

1918

JUL
1919

AGE 21
ViewThe Third Wave of the Spanish Flu

The Motor Corps of St. Louis chapter of the American Red Cross on ambulance duty during the
influenza epidemic, October 1918. A third wave of illness occurred during the winter and spring of 1919,
adding to the pandemic death toll. The third wave of the pandemic subsided during the summer of 1919.
An estimated 1/3 of the world’s population was infected with the 1918 flu virus – resulting in at least 50
million deaths worldwide.

July 1919

1919
AGE 22 ViewAnnie and Leslie Cuffe at Sunnyside

Soon Les will leave the winter chill to Toronto and settle in Los Angeles, which promised a benign
landscape full of exuberance and fantasy. The Southern Pacific Railroad endlessly promoted LA as a
idyllic semi-tropical paradise, full of palm trees and citrus.

1919

1919
AGE 22 ViewThe Cuffe Family 1919

Edward, age 16, makes his first trip to California. He is standing at the back, left. Leslie, his older brother,
has already moved and is living with his sister. Doris pets their dog. Their mother, Annie is seated to her
right. Doris' first husband, Dr. Hugh Ragland, is standing. Doris moved to California in 1915. Les moved in
1919. Edward and his mother will move in 1923.

1919

1919
AGE 22 ViewToronto Directory

Leslie is reaching film at Toronto Tech.

1919

1919
AGE 22 ViewToronto Directory 1919

1919

5 DEC
1920
AGE 22

ViewLeslie outside Famous Players Lasky Film Exchange

Zukor and Hodkinson changed the way movies were produced, distributed, and exhibited. Together
they founded Paramount Famous Lasky Corporation (1924–1936), and the 3 men were known as the
founding fathers of Paramount Pictures. In 1921 the Exchange was located at 112 W 9th St. In 1918 the
Studio shared their 1520 Vine Street, Hollywood address with noted LA Architect, Charles Henry Kysor.

5 December 1920

1920
AGE 23 EditResidence

Leslie Eugene Cuffe lived in Whittier, California, in 1920.

When he first arrives, Les settles in Whittier and is in the phone book in 1920. Leslie lives on 560 Russell
in Whittier with this sister, Doris. She is now Mrs Cuffe-Ragland. She married Dr Hugh Ragland in 1916.
Edward and Annie come to visit.

1920 • 560 Russell St, Whittier, California, USA

Tell me something about living in Whittier, California, USA at this
time.

Ask AncestryAI
Beta Tell me something about living in Whittier, California, USA at this time.

BETA 

1920
AGE 23 ViewLes Makes a Movie

Still working at Paramount, Les tries his hand at making a silent film. The name Paramount was still new.
In a 1999 interview, Betty Lasky said of her father, one of the founders of Paramount, "If you lived in
Hollywood in the 1910s and the 1920s, ‘you worked at Lasky’s,’ that what it was called."

1920

1920
AGE 23 ViewLes and his film crew.

The gradual transition from silent films to"talkies" took place between 1926 and 1930. Before the 1920s,
movies were often shot at 16 frames a second. At this rate, flickering of the image was noticeable,
hence the name 'flicks' for movies. Frame rates increased in the 1920s, but there was much variability
until sound movies finally brought standardization of the 24-per-second frame rate.

1920

1920
AGE 23 ViewAnnie visits her son and daughter in Hollywood 1920

Edith Anne Youll Cuffe, her son Leslie Cuffe and her daughter, Doris Cuffe-Ragland. Doris is married to
Dr Hugh Ragland and has been living in California since 1915.

1920

1920
AGE 23 ViewLes' Movie

1920

JAN
1921

AGE 23
EditLes joins the Laboratory Department of Paramount

Per the news paper article in 1927.

Jan 1921 • Hollywood, California

10 APR
1921

AGE 23
ViewLeslie at Famous Players Lasky Film Exchange in 1921

Starting in 1914, both Lasky and Famous Players released their films through a start-up company,
Paramount Pictures Corporation, organized early that year by a Utah theatre owner, W. W. Hodkinson,
who had bought and merged several smaller firms. The Exchange was located at 112 W 9th St, Los
Angeles, CA 90015. The building still stands, although the windows have been replaced.

10 April 1921

APR
1921

AGE 23
ViewLeslie Cuffe at the Paramount Exchange

In 1912, Adolph Zukor ( a nickelodeon owner whose short films appealed mostly to working immigrants)
imported the French feature film QUEEN ELIZABETH, starring Sarah Bernhardt, and used it to launch
his Famous Players Film Company. Famous Players merged with the Jesse L. Lasky Feature Play
Company in 1916 to form Famous Players-Lasky, which ultimately becomes Paramount Pictures.

April 1921

5 MAY
1921

AGE 23
ViewLeslie E Cuffe with Douglas Fairbanks Sr

Douglas Fairbanks Sr. was one of Hollywood’s founding fathers. In 1919, together with best friend Charlie
Chaplin, Mary Pickford, his bride-to-be , and director DW Griffith, he created United Artists Studio. In
addition, Fairbanks was one of the founding members of the Academy.

5 May 1921

11 MAR
1922

AGE 24
ViewAdolph Zukor

Excerpt from Hollywood Renegades by J. A. Aberdeen Paramount's antitrust problems began when the
Federal Trade Commission investigated block booking in 1921. In a complaint filed on August 30 of that
year, the FTC charged Famous Players-Lasky with restraint of trade by forcing exhibitors to buy
unwanted films.

11 March 1922

20 JUN
1922

AGE 24
EditArrival

On this naturalization papers in 1928 and 1935, he declares that he first came into the US on 20 June
1922. His Arrival Place was Port Huron, Michigan.

20 Jun 1922 • Port Huron, Mich

16 JUL
1922

AGE 24
ViewLeslis E Cuffe Expert from Canada

"For two years Mr Cuffe was an instructor in electrical engineering at the Toronto Technical College. His
ability in engineering lines was extended to the motion picture field in NYC where he was inspector of
exchanges for Famous Players Lasky. From there he was transferred to Hollywood to staff work with
Cecil B DeMille interests." Each exchange had film vaults required by the underwriters.

16 July 1922

1922
AGE 25 EditLes and Cecil B DeMille attend the Masonic Temple

The Cuffe and Youll family have a long Masonic history which spans for several generations in England,
France and Canada. Thomas Eugene Cuffe, Les' father was the WM of his temple in Toronto. The
Masonic Temple was located at 6840 Hollywood Boulevard.

1922 • 6840 Hollywood Boulevard, Hollywood, Los Angeles, CA 90028

1922
AGE 25 ViewMasonic Temple Designed by C.W. Austin

The prominent architect John C.W. Austin designed this Neo-classical fraternal hall for his fellow
Masons in Hollywood. This temple had a large number of influential men among its members, included
Hollywood real estate developer Charles Toberman, Broadway Department Store owner Arthur Letts,
director D.W. Griffiths and studio head Cecil B. DeMille. The Masons occupied the building until 1980,
when sagging membership forced the temple to close. During Hollywood's Golden Age from the late
1920s until the 1960s, the Hollywood Masonic Temple thrived, with many prominent actors belonging as
members. Architect and Mason John Corneby Wilson Austin (1870-1963) designed the bank-like temple
of a building. Its total cost stood at $176,678, of which $56,421 was spent on furnishings, and $36,295
for the cost of land. During the Depression era, however, the temple's fortunes reversed. Some
members lost their fortunes when Hollywood's Guaranty Building and Loan Association, with more than
$20 million in deposits and 22,000 depositors, collapsed on 12/13/1930.
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1922

APR
1923

AGE 25
ViewEdward Moves to Hollywood

Discovering that mechanical engineering is not his cup of tea, Edward leaves Cornell. Always fascinated
by photography, Edward, heads to Hollywood and joins Les at Paramount Pictures. Edward will work at
Paramount for the next 40 years. He officially emigrates in April 1924. He calls himself a clerk, just as his
brother Leslie did when he emigrated in January 1923.

April 1923

MAY
1923

AGE 25
ViewCamp DeMille

May 1923

MAY
1923

AGE 25
ViewCamp DeMille

May 1923

MAY
1923

AGE 25
ViewLocation photos from The Ten Commandments

May 1923

MAY
1923

AGE 25
ViewCamp DeMille: On location with The Ten Commandments

May 1923

15 NOV
1923

AGE 25
ViewFamous Players Lasky Studios

Incorporation and Bylaws - Issues 15-17 - Page 9 books.google.com › books Society of Motion Picture
and Television Engineers · 1923

15 Nov 1923

15 NOV
1923

AGE 25
ViewMEMBERSHIP OF THE SOCIETY OF MOTION FICTURE ENGINEERS As of

Nov. 15, 1923

Famous Players Lasky Studio

15 Nov 1923

1923
AGE 26 ViewLes and Cecil B deMille

The silent film was released in 1923. Les was actively working with deMille during this period and also
worked director Clarence Badger. He would later buy Badger's ranch in Lone Pine, outside of Los
Angeles.

1923

1923
AGE 26 ViewFamous Players Lasky at 1520 Vine

Transactions of the Society of Motion Picture Engineersbooks.google.com › books Society of Motion
Picture Engineers · 1923 FOUND INSIDE – PAGE 8

1923

1924
AGE 27 ViewLes with his new 1924 Oakland 6-54A Series Roadster

The Oakland Motor Car Company of Pontiac, Michigan, was an American automobile manufacturer and
division of General Motors. Purchased by General Motors in 1909, the company continued to produce
modestly priced automobiles until 1931 when the brand was dropped in favor of the division's Pontiac
model.

1924

4 JAN
1925
AGE 27

ViewAnnie Cuffe with Doris and Leslie

4 January 1925

JAN
1925
AGE 27

ViewLeslie Cuffe and unknown stunt pilot in an Airco DeHavilland DH-4B

The DeHavilland 4 flew over France in 1918. After the war, they were flown as movie stunt planes. Is this
from a Famous Players Lasky movie, " The Air Mail" was filmed near Death Valley using the DH 4 and
stunt pilot Frank Tomlck? Les is seated behind the pilot. Comments welcomed.
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/The_Air_Mail

January 1925

21 FEB
1925
AGE 27

ViewLeslie E Cuffe

21 February 1925

21 FEB
1925
AGE 27

ViewLeslie E Cuffe

21 February 1925

17 JUN
1925
AGE 27

ViewClarence G. Badger, Director

This film has been lost. No copies exist. Filming "The Golden Princess" starring silent film star Betty
Bronson. Les is a technical advisor on all of Badger's sets. Courtesy of The Museum of Western Film
History Lone Pine, California.

17 Jun 1925

17 JUN
1925
AGE 27

ViewOn the set of The Golden Princess

On the east side of the Sierra Mountains. South of Yosemite.

17 June 1925

25 JUN
1925
AGE 27

ViewThe Golden Princess films in Silver Creek

Only 14% of the more than 11,000 silent films which were produced between 1912 ands 1929 exist today.
The nitrate-based film of the silent era proved to be highly combustible, leading to major studio and
storage vault fires. Nitrate film was long known to be prone to spontaneous combustion when exposed
to heat. Courtesy of The Museum of Western Film History Lone Pine, California.

25 June 1925

25 JUN
1925
AGE 27

ViewWith Bordie and Archie Stout during filming of The Golden Princess

By the 1930s, Stout had earned a reputation for his outstanding outdoor photography. He would shoot at
least 25 films with John Wayne. He worked with John Ford on Fort Apache (1948), She Wore a Yellow
Ribbon (1949), Rio Grande (1950), Wagon Master (1950) and The Quiet Man (1952), for which he won an
Academy Award. Les is seated on the rock.

25 June 1925

25 JUN
1925
AGE 27

ViewClarence Badger directs Golden Princess

Courtesy of The Museum of Western Film History Lone Pine, California. Described as “the greatest
exterior camera artist in the world,” Osmond Borradaile (1898-1999) was a pioneering cameraman
whose footage of some of the most remote locales on the planet introduced moviegoers to the beauty
of India, sub-Saharan Africa, and Antarctica.

25 June 1925

25 JUN
1925
AGE 27

ViewLes with Betty Bronson

On the set of The Golden Princess. Many of Betty Bronson's early silent films are considered lost.
Courtesy of The Museum of Western Film History Lone Pine, California.

25 June 1925

25 JUN
1925
AGE 27

ViewFilming "The Golden Princess"

Les is seen in the foreground, bottom left. Courtesy of The Museum of Western Film History Lone Pine,
California.
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25 June 1925

25 JUN
1925
AGE 27

ViewGolden Princess Film Set

Badger's silent films aren’t well known. However, he made an enduring contribution to popular culture
when he directed the 1927 romantic comedy, "It,” with Clara Bow. Miss Bow’s sultry presence on stage
was so remarkable that she was known as "the 'It’ girl,” a term still in use today to describe a celebrity in
vogue.

25 June 1925

25 JUN
1925
AGE 27

ViewCameramen Bordie ( Osmond Borradaile) and Archie Stout On the set of
"The Golden Princess"

Archie Stout, A.S.C, was an American cinematographer working from 1914 to 1954. In 1914, Mack
Sennett was filming a comedy which required a scene with a pelican nibbling at the film star's bottom.
California State Law required a fish and game warden be present during filming. Archie was assigned to
be present with the pelican at the filming. He began his career as a camera man a few days later.

25 June 1925

25 JUN
1925
AGE 27

ViewClarence Badger directs "The Golden Princess "

Filmed in Pine Creek Canyon on the east side of the Sierra Mountains, directly east of Bishop). Courtesy
of The Museum of Western Film History Lone Pine, California.

25 June 1925

JUN
1925
AGE 27

ViewClarence G Badger Directs Silent Western Film "The Golden Princess"

Clarence Badger, Director, and Cameramen, Bordie, Martin. Cinematography: H. Kinley Martin
Production Co: Famous Players-Lasky Released: October 5, 1925 Running time 90 minutes Courtesy of
The Museum of Western Film History Lone Pine, California.

Jun 1925

SEP
1925
AGE 27

ViewLes and his mother, Annie Cuffe

Aboard the SS Avalon in route to Catalina

September 1925

SEP
1925
AGE 27

ViewAnnie and Les

S.S. Avalon, was a 269-foot passenger steamship built May 1891. Launched as the S.S. Virginia and she
was requisitioned by the Navy in WWI World War. When she was no longer needed she was sold to
William Wrigley, the owner of Catalina Island. Renamed the Avalon, she was sent from New York via the
Panama Canal arriving in 1920. She was retired in February, 1951.

September 1925

1925
AGE 28 View"The Air Mail" Silent Movie

Courtesy: The American Film Institute Catalog of Motion Pictures Produced in ..., Part 1 By American
Film Institute https://books.google.com/books?
id=rlLbRAPOgP0C&pg=PA11&lpg=PA11&dq=Frank+Tomick%2B+%22The+Air+Mail%22&source=bl&
ots=DNZ9AxEQ8x&sig=ACfU3U1v-EKn-
zUqnrVObP15fRhAYJGsgQ&hl=en&sa=X&ved=2ahUKEwjwsKrohduBAxXFOn0KHTQvAukQ6AF6BAgtE
AM#v=onepage&q&f=false

1925

26 JAN
1926

AGE 28
ViewParamount Theater Opened as Grauman's Metropolitan Theatre

"At the time of the stock market crash the film industry was organized by a studio system, and most of
the important films produced in Hollywood in the 1930s were made by five studios that owned theater
chains and three smaller studios that did not. The "Big Five" that owned theaters faced particularly
pronounced strains following the crash because of the investments they had made in building theaters
in the 1920s. RKO, Fox, and Paramount all went into bankruptcy or receivership in the early 1930s. The
industry began to rebound after the dark years of 1932 and 1933, in part because of New Deal
legislation. President Roosevelt's National Industrial Recovery Act (NIRA) went into effect in June 1933,
and its strategy for recovery was in part to permit certain monopolistic practices by major industries,
including the film industry. " From: http://www.filmreference.com/encyclopedia/Criticism-
Ideology/Great-Depression-THE-DEPRESSION-AND-INDUSTRY-FINANCES.html#ixzz7HcvWCHMH

26 Jan 1926

28 APR
1926

AGE 28
ViewMasonic

Acknowledging generations of Freemasons in the family, Les volunteers for the evening.

28 April 1926

APR
1926

AGE 28
ViewThe Wrens in Beverly Hills

Leslie Cuffe, Annie's son and Annie Youll Cuffe. Annie Youll Cuffe's sister is Nellie Youll Thorn. Nellie's
daughter, Rowena, is married to Dick Wren. Richard and Ellen are his parents. Outside of Pola Negri, the
silent film star's home.

April 1926

APR
1926

AGE 28
ViewThe Wrens visit Annie Cuffe in California

Annie Youll Cuffe's sister is Nellie Youll Thorn. Her daughter Rowena is married to Dick Wren. Richard
and Ellen are his parents.

April 1926

APR
1926

AGE 28
ViewThe Wrens in Hollywood

The Wrens visit Annie Cuffe in Hollywood. Seen with her son Leslie Cuffe. Annie Youll Cuffe's sister is
Nellie Youll Thorn. Her daughter Rowena is married to Dick Wren. Richard and Ellen are his parents. The
Hollywood sign before "land" portion fell down. The sign had been installed by a real estate developer
advertising his new subdivision "Hollywood Land."

April 1926

APR
1926

AGE 28
ViewLeslie E Cuffe

April 1926

MAY
1926

AGE 28
ViewPre-production still of Old Ironsides

May 1926

JUL
1926

AGE 28
ViewJuly 4th Weekend

July 1926

SEP
1926

AGE 28
ViewLeslie's new Packard

Now that Annie has come to live with him, having a larger car makes sense. Courtesy of The Museum of
Western Film History Lone Pine, California.

September 1926

6 DEC
1926

AGE 28
ViewEdith Annie Youll Cuffe

Annie has moved to Southern California to be close Doris, Leslie and Edward and to escape the winter
cold of Toronto. Fred is an electrical and mechanical engineer and lives on the east coast. She will see
him at the end of June 1929 when he comes west for Edward's wedding.

6 December 1926

6 DEC
1926

AGE 28
ViewLes and his Packard

https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/6dfc70db-e8e1-4257-96e5-003cdb780eca
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/98661647-e43b-4bca-a783-461f9888d8f1
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/c5b1c9da-f4e7-41e4-91db-167edae32781
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/d7914140-5ca3-41e0-9c5a-98d60d35b26f
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/5e639512-5121-4c6b-b42b-470026e6e8b5
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/a8f84e23-a1da-4212-a3d8-e465822b280d
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/2300268a-b1a9-4515-a72b-bc4be3bd6145
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/5b168caf-a407-4db6-8551-950cb8e4f472
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/f6a46bc9-1ae3-4d4d-a80d-aa18186d8a7f
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/071a4616-c63b-4243-a05f-540ad7cdfe70
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/0eec9695-14d2-45cf-abb9-6d8359bff011
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/487a4cc9-fc4f-4c1f-bfb1-2b900d3eaeb6
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/2fecdf35-a1c1-4868-ad6d-fd449fc7af2f
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/a3325eca-2852-44ca-b938-afd56ac4e042
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/42a1efba-e2d6-450c-bc1a-9b179b8e476d
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/b6f7f0ad-c21b-4b07-871c-c83851f60e84
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/466ba5d4-1d15-4c33-ab63-764c0e84d8f6
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/23e96cb9-fee1-41a0-8313-398a5a601511


6 December 1926

1926
AGE 29 ViewSociety of Motion Picture Engineers

The organization has since been updated to include television, but Leslie participated in its early years
in Hollywood when he worked for Cecil B DeMille. He is mentioned in: LUCI MARZOLA A Society Apart:
The Early Years of the Society of Motion Picture Engineers

1926

DEC
1926
AGE 29

View" The Mysterious Rider" film set

Courtesy of The Museum of Western Film History Lone Pine, California.

December 1926

DEC
1926
AGE 29

ViewSilent Film "The Mysterious Rider"

Another lost film Directed by John Waters Produced by Jesse L. Lasky/Adolph Zukor Screenplay by
Zane Grey Starring Jack Holt Cinematography Charles Edgar Schoenbaum Produced by Famous
Players-Lasky Corporation Released March 5, 1927 Courtesy of The Museum of Western Film History
Lone Pine, California.

December 1926

MAY
1927

AGE 29
ViewLes' Majestic Theater in Redlands, Ca

Silent Film, King of Kings is thought to a DeMille masterpiece. Les went from being DeMille's camera
technician to owning movie theaters, in Redlands, Arrowhead and Catalina Island. DeMille ordered his
two stars ( playing Jesus and Mary Magdalene to sign agreements which prohibited them from
appearing in film roles that might compromise their "holy" screen images for a five-year period. DeMille
also ordered them not to be seen doing any "un-biblical" activities during the film's shooting. These
activities included attending ball games, playing cards, frequenting night clubs, swimming, and riding in
convertibles.

May 1927

JUN
1927

AGE 29
ViewAbove Lake Arrowhead

Leslie established a firm group of friends in the area and was a frequent visitor. Family photos show his
younger brother Edward and his new bride, Marguerite, as well as Annie, his mother, enjoying the
pristine alpine area. He will later purchase a movie theater in town.

Jun 1927

JUN
1927

AGE 29
ViewCrestline

Friend Nella Mann outside of Lake Arrowhead

June 1927

JUN
1927

AGE 29
View1927

Edward lived with Les when he moved to California, now Les has made a home for his mother, Annie.

June 1927

28 JUL
1927

AGE 29
ViewLeslie Joins Cecil De Mille as head of the camera, projection and camera

repair

"Cuffe, a prominent member of the SMPE, was connected with the laboratory department of Paramount
for 6.5 years. New projection rooms, cutting rooms and camera vaults will be built on the DeMille lot
under Cuffe's supervision." The cellulose nitrate used as the film base in the early films was highly
flammable. Vaults were vented for fire protection.

28 July 1927

AUG
1927

AGE 29
ViewLeslie Cuffe

August 1927

29 OCT
1927

AGE 29
ViewVaudeville News, 29 October 1927

"Leslie Cuffe , manager of the camera and projection departments at the DeMille studio, recently
represented that organization at the convention of the Society of Motion Picture Engineers." CUFFE,
LESLIE E. Famous Players Lasky Studio 1520 Vine St. Hollywood, California

29 Oct 1927

1927
AGE 30 ViewLeslie Cuffe overseas construction of the Cutting Rooms and Camera Vaults

for DeMille

The importance of the cutting-room can hardly be overstated; it is here that the director selects and
proportions the elements of his picture until its final form is achieved. Cecil B. DeMille on cinema
WRITTEN BY Cecil B. Demille for the The 14th edition (1929) of the Encyclopædia Britannica

1927

JAN
1928

AGE 30
ViewLes and Ida Cuffe

Indio, located near Coachella, is famous for its dates. Date trees were planted in the valley in the 1890s
and produce approximately 40 millions pounds of dates per year. It lies 23 miles east of Palm Springs,
75 miles east of Riverside, 127 miles east of Los Angeles and 250 miles west of Phoenix.

January 1928

19 APR
1928

AGE 30
EditNaturalizationDeclaration

19 Apr 1928

1928
AGE 31 ViewWindsor Blvd Living Room 1928

1928

24 JAN
1929
AGE 31

Death of father

His father Thomas Eugene passed away on January 24, 1929, in Toronto, Ontario,
Canada, at the age of 60.

24 Jan 1929 • Grace Hospital, Toronto, Canada

Thomas Eugene Cuffe
1868–1929

25 JUN
1929
AGE 31

ViewThe Cuffe Family with the Bride and Groom

The happy couple, 4 days before the wedding. Brother Leslie Cuffe, his wife Ida Palmer Cuffe, Edward's
mother, Annie Youll Cuffe, the bride, Marguerite Murray, Harry Christman, his wife Doris Cuffe Chrisman,
Edward Youll Cuffe, groom. In the front garden of the Chrisman home. El Segundo is south of Los
Angeles International airport (LAX) and north of Manhattan Beach.

25 June 1929

25 JUN
1929
AGE 31

ViewThe Cuffe Family in Hollywood 1929

On the eve of Edward's Wedding. In January, their father Thomas died and left Annie a widow after 41
years of marriage. Edward, Doris, Leslie, Annie Youll and Fred Cuffe. Everyone lives in Hollywood except
Fred who moved to Meriden, Connecticut in the past month. Fred's baby daughter will die within days of
his return home.

25 June 1929

28 JUN
1929
AGE 31

ViewLes atop Mount Lowe

The Pasadena-Mt Wilson trolley ran from Altadena to the top of Echo Mountain. Gaining 3,121 ft in 5.7
miles, the highlight was the Circular Bridge, which nearly made a full circle and climbed a 4.5 % grade.
In 1891, crews began construction began on the great incline to the summit. Here passengers
transferred into two counter-balanced cars named Echo and Rubio to ascend the final 60% grade.

Jun 28 1929

28 JUN
1929
AGE 31

ViewMount Lowe

From Leslie's scrapbook which has been preserved by the State of California in their digital library.
Courtesy of The Museum of Western Film History Lone Pine, California.

28 June 1929

29 JUN
1929
AGE 31

ViewEdward and Marguerite Murray wedding

Edward Youll Cuffe marries fellow “Canadian" Marguerite Montana Murray. Named Montana because of
her birth in Butte, Montana while her father was working a mining project there. She is a true Canadian,
despite her birth certificate. Both her parents are from Canada. Ed's mother, Edith Annie, and his
brother Fred, living in Connecticut, journey west by train to attend the wedding.

29 June 1929

1929
AGE 32 EditTheater Enterprises

His company, Theatre Enterprises, is listed in publications in 1929 -1931. "Transactions of the Society of
Motion Picture Engineers" Journal 16-17, 1931.

1929 • 601 Guaranty Bldg Hollywood, Los Angeles

1929
AGE 32 ViewAmerican Cinematographer Magazine

Photographic Astronomy

1929

1929
AGE 32 ViewAnnie Youll Cuffe

https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/2586f6f9-526c-44cb-9ae8-a4374126ca90
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/53e657ad-10cd-4bf0-bddd-cd33e8828f20
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/74318043-7be6-4042-8b13-98cff86e8026
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/d9eefaea-7ec1-4b39-8664-f30048d5fc78
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/584c9d00-7815-42ba-ac8f-741e4cdcfa18
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/7f29a8d2-4b09-46ae-a6bb-9e453f68218e
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/555dc30c-37bf-4fda-868e-1344d3444391
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/dbce92e0-f85c-4f15-9665-c2fbe9821c84
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/66884197-1bd8-408d-bf64-f9ab8f0f669c
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/110413bd-55b8-466c-a0f0-ac16bec3c06c
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/63b71a1e-902a-4489-b0d6-3674d9568b69
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/7ef552c9-0e12-4e63-a59f-e62060b5f14c
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/fc58a2ea-a300-4629-ae7a-760b580f8d9c
https://www.ancestry.com/family-tree/person/tree/163808013/person/352249253137
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/fdcde321-0e58-4506-bb9d-1b0a423f05d9
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/d4691847-7bf9-4dbf-a8e8-3503db628fdc
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/c21fd9bb-e32e-4110-9d95-06b3d5ffb8c3
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/54cf0593-a09d-47c0-b45f-3463bedaec9c
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/eb65bd0c-2bd9-4ace-b8b4-87bd94c59cf2
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/d10f305d-4ce3-4fea-9d79-e22e6ac426ab
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/f7fce3a2-6af7-4432-8ede-e4d2820e23dc


1929

1929
AGE 32 ViewLeslie E Cuffe in 1929

1929

1929
AGE 32 ViewGuaranty Building houses Les' Offices

Photo taken in 1923. View looking west on Hollywood Boulevard at Vine Street. Two-story buildings can
be seen on both sides of Hollywood Boulevard, and the very tall, rectangular Guaranty Building can. be
seen at right at the northeast corner of Hollywood and Ivar. The land was part of the old Wilcox Ranch.

1929

1929
AGE 32 ViewTheater Enterprises Offices in Guaranty Building

Leslie had his offices in Suite 601 Guaranty Building. Guaranty Building is a high-rise Beaux Arts office
building which was built in 1923 and was designed by John C. Austin. The building is currently owned by
the Church of Scientology. The northeast corner of Ivar Street and Hollywood Boulevard was the old
location of the 1st Methodist Church.

1929

1929
AGE 32 ViewLeslie Cuffe is a member of the S.M.P.E

Leslie has left Famous Players Lasky The Society of Motion Picture Engineers (SMPTE) was founded in
1916 as the Society of Motion Picture Engineers or SMPE as a global professional association of
engineers, technologists, and executives working in the media and entertainment industry. As an
internationally recognized standards organization, SMPTE has published more than 800 technical
standards and related documents for broadcast, filmmaking, digital cinema, audio recording,
information technology (IT), and medical imaging. Courtesy: Wikipedia From Transactions of S.M.P.E.,
Vol. XIII, No 37, 1929

1929

JAN
1930
AGE 32

ViewLeslie Cuffe 1930

The Coachella Valley stretches along the eastern side of the mountains and includes the towns of Palm
Springs and Rancho Mirage. On the western slope is the mountain town of Idyllwild. The range is the
eastern boundary of the San Jacinto Valley. The City of Hemet, where Edward and Doris will retire, lies
on this eastern edge.

January 1930

AUG
1930
AGE 32

ViewLeslie E Cuffe

August 1930

SEP
1930
AGE 32

ViewParamount and The Depression

Founded in 1911 (and making it the oldest American film studio still in operation), Paramount Pictures
was one of the more turbulent operations in Hollywood during the pre-Code era. Beginning in the mid-
1920s, the studio had begun to over-expand, growing its theater chain right before the precipitous
Depression. To make matters more difficult, many of the acquisitions were done using Paramount
stock; when in 1932 people were able to cash in the well priced asset, it sent Paramount’s stock price
crumbling. The studio spent much of the early 30s in receivership, which lead to two very notable
effects at the studio: they would gamble more on risque, controversial material in hopes of making
money, and there was very little supervision in terms of what was going out the door. Courtesy:
http://pre-code.com/hollywood-studios-pre-code-era/paramount-pictures/

1930s

1930
AGE 33 ViewIrene "Actress of 1000 Faces"

Ida Palmer, whose stage name is "Irene, Actress of 1000 faces" marries Les. The Cuffe family are
intensely modest. Self promotion and "blowing your own horn" goes against their grain. Their attitudes
remain very Edwardian, especially those of Edith Annie and her older daughter, Doris. The women in the
family never warm to Ida.

1930

DEC
1930
AGE 33

ViewIrene "Ida" Palmer Cuffe

The Cloche, French for “bell”, it was originally blocked on an actual bell. It has been said that women
would relay messages to onlookers by adorning their Cloche with ribbons. For example, a firm knot
signified that a woman was married, a loose, delicate bow signified a woman was in a relationship and
unavailable, and a large, flamboyant bow signified a woman was single and ready to mingle.

December 1930

MAY
1932

AGE 34
ViewInterior of Casa Palmeras with an iconic Paul R Williams Fireplace

"Contracted by a now forgotten investor, Williams designed the Palmair Apartments (original name) on
undeveloped Tamarisk Road as a high-end apartment for visitors who wanted a more perminant place
to stay during the 'season'." See: Paul Revere Williams
https://www.paulrwilliamsproject.org/gallery/casa-palmeras-apartment-hotel-palmaire-apartments-
palm-springs-ca/ paulrwilliamsproject.org

May 1932

MAY
1932

AGE 34
ViewCasa Palmeras, Paul Revere Williams, Architect

"In 1986, the City of Palm Springs created the Las Palmas Business Historic District. The Casa Palmeras
apartment was listed as an important anchor. Current photographs show a building little changed from
Williams’ original design. A 2012 report nominating the apartments for inclusion as an historic site notes
the architect’s skill at adapting an overused revival style “to create an intimate and warm residential
living environment for the small apartment dweller… This building is a clear example of Williams’
command of the Spanish Revival style and …his ability to adapt the style to a multi-family setting.”
(Historic Site Preservation Board Staff Report. HSPB-82- Casa Palmeras Residences. June 12, 2012)"
https://www.paulrwilliamsproject.org/gallery/casa-palmeras-apartment-hotel-palmaire-apartments-
palm-springs-ca/

May 1932

1932
AGE 35 ViewParamount

https://planning.lacity.org/odocument/48cad580-a40f-4ddd-a7c0-
fd07d3578d4a/7.2_IndustrialPropertiesAssociatedwiththeEntertainmentIndustry_1908-1980.pdf

1932

1932
AGE 35 ViewCasa Palermas, Paul R Williams, FAIA, first projects

Paul Revere Williams, FAIA, was an architect is Southern California. Throughout his long career he
designed the homes Frank Sinatra, Lucille Ball and Desi Arnaz, Lon Chaney, Barbara Stanwyck and
Charles Correll. One of his first projects, this was built in 1928. Williams is considered to be "the man
who built Hollywood. "

1932

10 JAN
1933
AGE 35

Death of mother

His mother Edith "Annie" passed away on January 10, 1933, at the age of 64.

10 Jan 1933 • 318 Windsor Blvd, Los Angeles, California, USA

Edith "Annie" Youll
1868–1933

12 JAN
1933
AGE 35

ViewCelebration of Life for Annie Cuffe

Services for Edith Annie Cuffe will be held Saturday, January 14th. Toronto, Canada papers. please copy.
Annie will be cremated and her ashes scattered after the service.

12 January 1933

JAN
1933
AGE 35

ViewPalm Springs: Winter Playground for the rich and famous

Important figures in finance flocked to Palm Springs. Walter Chrysler; Alfred Vanderbilt; "Hib" Johnson of
S.C. Johnson; Jakob Raskob, head of finance for both General Motors and Dupont and builder of the
Empire State Building; Julia S. Carnell of National Cash Register; Arthur K. Bourne of Singer Sewing
Machine fortune; Franklyn, James and Hathaway of Kemper Insurance Group all wintered there.

1 1933

FEB
1933
AGE 35

ViewThe 1930s saw Palm Springs blossom, as more and more celebrities made it
their winter weekend getaway

By the start of World War II, Palm Springs had so long been thought of as a movie star's playground that
some of the neighborhoods were described as "Beverly Hills in the desert." One section was so filled
with film notables, the neighborhood was ultimately dubbed the "Movie Colony." From Context: Palm
Springs between the Wars (1919-1941)

February 1933

MAR
1933
AGE 35

ViewLeslie and Ida at Casa Palmeras

A number of movie people who did not want to take houses, but wanted a more permanent place to stay
while wintering in the desert, rented apartments. There were several high-end apartments catering to
well-to-do visitors beginning with Casa Palmeras in 1928. Residents included Clifton Webb, and
southern, Joe Penner, Burt Wheeler, Oscar winning cinematographer Karl Struss, Harold Lloyd, and
Joanne Leslie. From City of Palm Springs https://www.palmspringsca.gov/home/showdocument?
id=63940

March 1933

SEP
1933
AGE 35

ViewLabor Day 1933: The Cuffe Family camping in San Onofre

Labor Day Weekend: Leslie Cuffe, Doris Cuffe Chrisman, Harry A Chrisman, Edward Youll Cuffe,
Marguerite Cuffe, and Ida Cuffe, Les' wife ( Front) .

September 1933

1934
AGE 37 ViewParamount Famous Lasky Corporation Studios at 5451 Marathon Street

Edward joins Paramount as a projectionist in 1934. Then called Paramount Famous Lasky Corporation
Studios, they were located at 5451 Marathon Street. Paramount had not yet moved to Melrose.

https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/301a5c0b-7453-4464-ad6b-f05ed6445db1
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/bf112480-5d03-4be4-a1d0-02ad98d41d1e
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/10604d36-2994-47e8-ac2d-db7b56e99932
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/a85c64c0-1673-4622-99de-37ccf3cbaeae
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/6ec0a338-43b4-4a59-96a7-a0fcf551140f
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/3587900a-3bff-48c0-8115-429b8331ee49
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/3b06d8b8-da3e-4e50-ac39-5e6952c688eb
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/a051b9c3-cbf2-4078-a30a-ce0a0dde7b4c
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/1b6d89e1-0af2-473b-9538-0c6d73bc8827
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/86c528e6-e070-4f0e-902a-7e2f63204036
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/eeb5a55c-705a-412a-9adf-06dc4d5bf872
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/67e8c780-61d9-4212-a081-f37ca57da654
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/cdd7a256-fba0-4dc5-ad9d-296ebb25d26e
https://www.ancestry.com/family-tree/person/tree/163808013/person/352249253182
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/41e3a988-2e27-4b2e-80e8-3a13ed3adb0f
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/8436bf16-49ba-44f4-89b6-7ca0763f98d0
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/4abcbb8a-a572-4c50-9a25-7e6196f2b85a
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/cf4daff2-0d7a-438f-963f-d784da7d8eca
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/2455e251-3059-488d-8411-68caae886fa2
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/bf27e6be-2965-4cf4-816b-eefdac34278a


1934

11 MAR
1935
AGE 37

EditNaturalization Petition

Les's Naturalization documents state that he and Ida were married 8 November. He states that his
occupation is a Hotel Owner, by which he means Las Palmeras in Palm Springs,

11 Mar 1935 • California, USA

3 MAY
1935
AGE 37

EditAlaska

3 May 1935 • Palm Springs, California

1935
AGE 38 EditResidence

1935 • Rural, Riverside, California

1935
AGE 38 ViewLittle Shirley is born in January 1934

Little Shirley will love bracelets all her life.

1935

15 MAR
1936
AGE 38

ViewUncle Les and Little Shirley

The entire family doted on Little Shirley, but no more than Uncle Les who had no children of his own.
Little Shirley has just turned two. Casa Palmeras

15 March 1936

27 MAR
1936
AGE 38

EditCasa Palmeras is sold

At the peak of its popularity Casa Palmeras was home to a number of film stars who enjoyed the winter
season but did not want to make a substantial commitment to the Palm Springs area by buying a home.

27 Mar 1936 • Palm Springs, California

MAR
1936
AGE 38

ViewLeslie E Cuffe Sells Casa Palmeras

At the peak of its popularity Casa Palmeras was home to a number of film stars who enjoyed the winter
season but did not want to make a substantial commitment to the Palm Springs area by buying a home.
While officially called "Apartments," under Les' ownership, Casa Palmeras operated more like a private
club for Hollywood glitterai.

March 1936

SEP
1936
AGE 38

ViewWestport Beach Club Labor Day 1936

The Club, which opened in 1925, was a favorite of movie stars and directors, including Cecil B DeMille. It
had a private beach, gathering rooms, locker rooms, paddle ball courts, a sea water pool surrounded by
45 beach front properties. Leslie maintained a membership for decades and Little Shirley spent many
weekends there.

September 1936

1936
AGE 39 ViewHarry and Doris Camping with Les and Ida

Harry and Doris take their trailer and go camping with Les and Ida. Notice the china tea cups. Afternoon
tea was a tradition with the Cuffes. Always proper tea, with milk. Doris loved the compactness of a
trailer. She would move into a Spartan Manor when Harry died.

1936

1936
AGE 39 ViewLes in his office at Paramount Film Exchange

To assure the widest distribution of their films, Paramount built grand theaters in almost every major city
in the US between 1926 and 1928. United States v. Paramount Pictures, Inc (1948) was a landmark
United States Supreme Court antitrust case which eliminated studio-owned theaters and changed the
way Hollywood movies were produced, distributed, and shown.

1936 Two years before the Anti Trust case began

12 JAN
1938

AGE 40
ViewThe Cuffe Family at Shirley's 4th Birthday

Brother Les and his wife Ida; Edward's wife Marguerite and their daughter, Shirley; Brother Fred, and
sister Doris with her husband Harry Chrisman. At Edward's newly constructed home in North Hollywood.

12 January 1938

JAN
1938

AGE 40
ViewFred Cuffe, his sister Doris Cuffe and Ida Cuffe

Fred visits his family in California for the last time. Leslie is taking the photo and Ida is his wife, From
Leslie's scrapbook which has been preserved by the State of California in their digital library.

January 1938

JAN
1938

AGE 40
ViewThe Last Photo of the Cuffe Children 1938

Fred's last visit to Hollywood. He will have a heart attack in 1943. Les will die in 1949. Doris will die in 1977
and Edward will follow a year later, caring for his older sister until the end. From left to right: Edward, the
baby of the family; Doris, the older sister ; Fred, the older brother visiting from Connecticut; Leslie, living
in Hollywood. Doris and Leslie have no children.

January 1938

MAY
1938

AGE 40
ViewHelen Teresa Cuffe "Aunt Nell" with Doris Cuffe

Helen Theresa Cuffe, "Aunt Nell" to the family, is Thomas Cuffe's youngest sister. She arrives in
Hollywood at the end of April and stays until the end of May. She is beloved by all.

May 1938

MAY
1938

AGE 40
ViewAunt Nell in front of Paramount's Bronson Gate

Built at end of Bronson Avenue in 1926, the extra iron work atop the gate was added after fans of
Rudolph Valentino swamped security and climbed over the original gate. The obligatory family tour
would follow with both Les and Edward showing Aunt Nell around the grounds. Ed's daughter and later
his granddaughter were treated to the same tour in their teens.

May 1938

MAY
1938

AGE 40
ViewThe Cuffe Family in California 1938

Aunt Nell visits the children of her oldest brother, Thomas Eugene, in Hollywood. Top: Leslie Eugene
Cuffe, Edward Youll Cuffe, Harry A Chrisman ( husband of Doris Cuffe) Bottom: Doris Cuffe Chrisman,
Nell, Marguerite Murray Cuffe ( married to Edward) and Ida Palmer, married to Les.

May 1938

JUN
1938

AGE 40
ViewSaying Goodbye to Aunt Nell at Union Station

Leslie Cuffe, his wife Ida, Ed Cuffe's wife Marguerite and their daughter Shirley Cuffe, Aunt Nell, Doris
Cuffe, say goodbye at the end of Aunt Nell's one month visit

June 1938

JUN
1938

AGE 40
ViewSS Princess Elaine Canadian Pacific Railway

SS Princess Elaine Canadian Pacific Railway. British Columbia Coast Steamship Service 1927-1968 The
Princess fleet was owned by the Canadian Pacific Railroad and provided cruise and ferry services from
Vancouver, Victoria, Seattle and even as far as the Orient. They provided mostly day and ferry service
but they served lovely meals in the dining room on railroad china.

June 1938

1938
AGE 41 ViewLeslie buys the ranch from film director Clarence Badger

Badger worked with Mack Sennet and Keystone Studios in 1915, later working with Sam Goldwyn and
Will Rogers. In the 1920’s he works with Paramount where Les is his camera technician. Badger sells
Les the ranch when Badger packs up and moves to Australia sometime between 1936-1938.

1938

1938
AGE 41 ViewLone Pine hosts the movies

At the Lone Pine’s Museum of Western Film History and the annual Lone Pine Film Festival each
October, film buffs can read about — and visit — locations from “Gunga Din”. Courtesy of The
Technicolor Desert/ Cinema and the Mojave | KCET. https://www.kcet.org/shows/artbound/the-
technicolor-desert-cinema-and-the-mojave

1938

1938
AGE 41 ViewHistorical Marker for Gunga Din

In 1938, this hill area, among many others in these Alabama Hills, served as a stand-in for the hill
country of northern India when RKO made the classic adventure film, 'Gunga Din,' on location in Lone
Pine. Hundreds of horsemen raced across the hills and elaborate sets were built here and nearby while
the cast and crew lived for weeks in a tent city off Movie Road. Directed by George Stevens, the epic
starred Cary Grant, Douglas Fairbanks Jr., Victor McLaglen and Joan Fontaine with Sam Jaffe as Gunga
Din, the waterboy who wanted so much to be a soldier. Plaque Donated By The Lone Pine Sierra Film
Festival and the People of Lone Pine And Dedicated by Douglas Fairbanks Jr. October 11, 1992

https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/8cb02e1a-3be2-464d-85d1-5d44695678cd
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/1f4b0453-16f8-4f83-89ec-1b17619ecad5
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/148ccfc1-7135-4162-af3c-ef19a9adeb64
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/511ff7c3-cfe1-444d-a4d9-948c3d7eb6e2
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/45977401-a20e-4072-854d-b14e6d162cc9
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/279e04cf-f317-4ae0-9f65-206ac98ea4db
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/66c898fc-9233-4693-bd7b-1174e8e787c9
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/368345f5-cbda-4748-a5d4-5d9c64fec009
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/8d83e100-7787-4021-809e-7496f215ea21
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/3ee480a5-ef2f-4a1a-a711-8dde78456ca0
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/cb0da8bb-5a25-4f79-b2f5-ae7c90317b1e
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/71fcd8d7-2c22-4f3a-b3c0-e88c63ebc6ea
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/a7f6ad94-b3e3-4596-ae83-3d6a6f4c1a2e
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/cbd0dff1-083b-47bd-b45d-36a480a141a8
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/ba8cd1da-011d-40fa-bd48-44c0e5cc6946
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/6b2aba7c-35e5-4979-b060-ccea0b07ff9c
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/3434d5f6-6874-4325-8b9c-eeb4d30874a7


1938

9 APR
1939
AGE 41

ViewShirley, Doris, Les and Jane

Easter at San Onofre with Doris and the Harry Chrisman Family Jane is on the right.

9 April 1939

1939
AGE 42 View"Return to Those Thrilling Days of ‘Gunga Din’ "

"The view from the living room of the historic Cuffe Ranch. It looked even more like a painting in person.
Who knew that this gem existed in the Owens Valley? Thanks to a new friend, I am now enlightened (at
least to information about the whereabouts of the ranch). Courtesy Kammi Foote
https://www.facebook.com/photo/?fbid=1115813311785960&set=a.418389521528346

1939

1939
AGE 42 ViewCuffe Guest Ranch

"You don’t have to be a mature traveler to enjoy the area, but it helps, especially if you’re a movie buff of
those early action adventure films. So buckle on your swash and drive north five hours to see where
Cary Grant, Douglas Fairbanks Jr., Victor McLaglen, Errol Flynn, Gary Cooper and others cavorted in the
shadows of the Sierra Nevada." LA Times

1939

25 DEC
1940
AGE 43

ViewDoris and Harry at Home

Doris and Harry host all the family for Christmas 1940. Because she is a wonderful cook and pianist, she
hosts the family every Christmas. When she and Harry move to San Onofre, they host most summer
get-togethers too. He is 54 and she is 49 at the time of the 1940 Census.

25 December 1940

25 DEC
1940
AGE 43

ViewChristmas Day 1940

Leslie Cuffe with Harry Chrisman Photography by Edward Youll Cuffe

25 December 1940

25 DEC
1940
AGE 43

ViewLes and Harry Christmas Day 1940

San Diego County, California Photography by Edward Youll Cuffe

25 December 1940

25 DEC
1940
AGE 43

ViewLeslie Eugene Cuffe Christmas Day 1940

HIs younger brother, Edward, shoots a series of portraits of Les and Harry Christmas Day 1940
Photography by Edward Youll Cuffe

25 December 1940

1940
AGE 43 Edit1940 Census

Ida tells the census taker that her father is Polish and her mother is Russian. She lists her occupation as
actress and makes the census taker include this note at the side: "legit stage." At other times, she has
said her father was American.

1940 • 559 North Alexandria Avenue Los Angeles

1940
AGE 43 EditResidence

Leslie Eugene Cuffe lived in Los Angeles, California, in 1940.

Marital Status: Married; Relation to Head: Head

1940 • Los Angeles, Los Angeles, California, USA

Tell me something about living in Los Angeles, California, USA at
this time.

Ask AncestryAI
Beta Tell me something about living in Los Angeles, California, USA at this time.

BETA 

MAY
1941

AGE 43
ViewThe Cuffes in 1941

Older sister, Doris Cuffe Chrisman, Leslie Cuffe and his wife Ida ( Irene) Palmer Cuffe.

May 1941

1942
AGE 45 EditResidence

Leslie registers for the draft. He and Ida have moved into their new house at 2838 Pacific View Trail.

1942 • 2838 Pacific View Trail, Los Angeles

1942
AGE 45 View559 N Alexandria

Leslie and Ida Cuffe purchase a small 8 bedroom apartment house at 559 N Alexandria. Les'brother
Edward lives down the street.

1942

22 DEC
1943
AGE 46

Death of brother

His brother Frederick William died on December 22, 1943, in Cleveland, Ohio, when
Leslie Eugene was 46 years old.

22 Dec 1943 • Nela Research Park , Cleveland, Ohio

Frederick William Cuffe
1894–1943

3 MAY
1948
AGE 50

ViewUnited States vs Paramount Pictures

The Supreme Court rules that Paramount was in violation of the Sherman Antitrust Act. It orders
Paramount and 7 others to divest themselves of their theater holdings, and to end block-booking and
other practices that hurt independent filmmakers and independent exhibitors. Paramount Pictures split
intothe film company Paramount Pictures, and the theater chain United Paramount Theaters.

3 May 1948

1948
AGE 51 View1948 Supreme Court decision in U.S. v. Paramount Pictures, et al

The 1948 Supreme Court decision in U.S. v. Paramount Pictures, et al, dealt a crushing blow to the
Hollywood studios, and effectively brought an end to the studio system of classic cinema. This Great
Hollywood Antitrust Case was actually two major suits (an numerous minor ones). In effect there were
two "Paramount cases." The Hollywood studios' antitrust problems began with an Federal Trade
Commission investigation in 1921. The FTC declared block booking anticompetitive, and brought into
question other studio practices related to their theater monopolies. In 1928, the FTC took Famous
Players-Lasky (the forerunner to Paramount Pictures) to court, along with nine other major Hollywood
studios. In 1930 the major studios were declared guilty of monopolization. However, the effects of the
decision were nullified by a controversial deal arranged with the Roosevelt administration during the
depths of the Great Depression. After having weathered the worst of the Depression, the major studios
emerged more powerful than ever. In 1938, the Roosevelt administration turned the tables on the
studios, ordering the Department of Justice to file suit against Hollywood's Big Eight. The case U.S. v.
Paramount was delayed several times by consent decrees and World War II. However, largely due to the
influence of the independent producers and the rise of the SIMPP, the case made it to the Supreme
Court where the famous 1948 decision lead to the abolishment of block booking, and the forced
divestiture of the studios to sell off their theater chains. Courtesy:
https://www.cobbles.com/simpp_archive/1film_antitrust.htm

1948

27 AUG
1949
AGE 51

EditDeath

Leslie Eugene Cuffe died on August 27, 1949, in Lone Pine, California, when he was 51
years old.

Les dies of a heart attack at the age of 51. He leaves the ranch to Ida who promotes it as "The Cuffe
Guest Ranch of Movie Fame." Over her lifetime, she sells off most of the acreage and then leaves the
Ranch to her brother Tiger, at her death in 2002.

27 Aug 1949 • Lone Pine, Inyo County, California

What was Lone Pine, California, USA like at this time? Ask AncestryAIBeta What was Lone Pine, California, USA like at this time?BETA 

1954
AGE 57 ViewCuffe Ranch " No mosquitos, no snakes."

Found on the cover of the 2nd Cuffe Ranch Photo Album. Leslie's two Photo Albums can be seen at the
Museum of Western Film History in Lone Pine, California and has been preserved by the State of
California in their Internet Archive. To view Cuffe Ranch Album 2 Go to:
https://californiarevealed.org/islandora/object/cavpp%3A39665

1954

11 APR
1960
AGE 62

ViewIrene Cuffe Press Release

Box Office Magazine https:::www.yumpu.com:en:document:read:27204369:boxoffice-april111960
Before his death, Leslie Cuffe, had purchased the Lake Arrowhead Theater in Lake Arrowhead and the
Palm Springs Theater in Palms Springs.

11 April 1960

1960
AGE 63 ViewCuffe Ranch

1960

1960
AGE 63 ViewCuffe Guest Ranch of Movie Fame

At the Foot of Mount Whitney The Ranch of Movie Fame in World Famous Alabama Hills on Lone Pine
Creek. Tiger Palmer appears on the ownership records in 2007. Ida died in 2002.

1960

7 SEP
1964
AGE 66

ViewIrene Cuffe Fan Club is begun

Box Office Magazine https:::www.yumpu.com:en:document:read:27548207:boxoffice-
september071964

7 Sept 1964

7 AUG
1988 EditReturn to the Thrilling Days of Gunga Din

1988-08-07 • Los Angeles, California

7 AUG
1988
AGE 90

ViewGuest Ranch Marker

from Silent Movies Discovered At Cuffe Ranch in Lone Pine - 12/9/02 "I happened across The Cuffe
Guest Ranch in the 1970's and Irene Cuffe was running it. Old style wooden cabins, lots of noises from
things under the floor at night and a huge rush hour of moths swirling around the porch light. Nice trout
stream though. Irene interviewed us before allowing us to stay."

https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/e0f5393a-72b5-40b7-85f3-7f895776d391
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/5ad490f5-2e07-4962-9aa6-cdef7b065e16
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/ded8d553-b555-48b7-aca5-3d0c33c1cec1
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/d98196bc-cff1-4a01-8a15-f50a50797b91
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/d3afdd1b-b734-47dc-b4e1-c2f1582abea5
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/88201760-b6f0-4460-be51-41093dcc8034
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/80002c4c-253a-4dec-a75c-6e5ca36e5c63
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/a1e736d8-5ead-469d-8067-32e88da1e06b
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/a2401dd9-d585-43c1-bc08-53b0d3298c34
https://www.ancestry.com/family-tree/person/tree/163808013/person/352249430688
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/3e221fa2-714b-4f26-9963-71779d0844bf
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/2e437018-e0a6-4b68-9f04-9224671f4e0c
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/03189f94-2651-4156-9620-538acf0a90d3
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/9f83ee22-80ae-4f88-a57f-9caffcbee306
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/f2798a79-bad7-4b8b-91d0-ced7c8c34d72
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/caac7fed-dd82-45f6-b301-8f140904b676
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/fc3d5ba2-8e35-49b2-b36c-30ba4800cf77
https://www.ancestry.com/mediaui-viewer/tree/163808013/person/352249425051/media/4f9c9503-b418-4561-8ea6-22503c41dcb7
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7 Aug 1988

1988
AGE 91 ViewCuffe Guest Ranch of Movie Land Fame

Director Clarence Badger moved to Australia to direct Rangle River (1936) and decided to retire there,
only making one more feature, That Certain Something (1941). Badger sold his ranch to Leslie Cuffe
when he left the United States permanently.

1988

1992
AGE 95 ViewLetters from Lotus Land

Ida is described in "Letters from Lotus Land" page 178 Lone Pine, California "Letters from Lotusland: An
Englishman in Exile". Published February 9, 2009 by Ian Whitcomb. Page 178 "The E in Cuffe is silent and
is the name is pronounced "CUFF" and has been for generations. Leslie Cuffe died in 1949 and
according to this writer she changed the pronunciation of her married name."

1992

EditDeparture

Sarnia, Canada
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